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1230 GILBERT g7 WABPLY RESEy o
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01 MAR 01

Mr. Thomés A. _Townsend

S

Dear Mr. Townsend:

This letter responds 1o your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests of 18
November, 28 N ovember, 2 Decembcr,_14 cember and 19 December requests to the

L. LANTNAVFACENGCOM Itr. 114:WLC 6280 of 29 July 1980

2. LANINAVFACENGCOM Itr. 114: WLC 6280 of 26 August 1981
3. CGMCB cAMP LEJEUNE 0926072 FEB 1982

In this letter you aiso inquire about “what individuaj is responsible for the operation and
maintenance of the Military Camp Base/Camp Lejeune North Carolina online-websgite
[since the] explanatory section of www.bakercnv.comﬂeieunc in the ‘Administrative
Record File Definition and Purpose’ section states “if you are experiencing difficulty
using the program please notify the library,™ In Tesponse to this question, Baker

Environmental is the author of this website, not Mrs. Bonnie Capito, our branch

In your fequest you also express concern for the Director of the Division answering all
trouble-shooting questions and comments instead of the individual designated for that
area. In processing our requests, all information is gathered by those individuals most
knowledgeable of the Project areas in question, which is then reviewed by myself and
dispensed as a means of procedure as well ag courtesy. These procedures are taken 1o

Your November 18t fequest also conveys your query nto the value of EPA category
codes for on-line users. These category codes are of no value to on-line users and cannot
be searched. They are simply a reference for librarians who may maintain records using

this referencing system,

Regarding the documents yourequested in this letter, our records indicate that we Cbttw
have documents (1} 2)or (3) pursuant to your request,
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I trust this has been responsive to your inquiries and apologize for the delay. Should you
have any further requests for specific documents, please send this command a request for
identifying those documents.

Thank your for both your time and patience in this matter.

Sincerely,

/6" / / //‘?’ v
PN. SMITH, PE _
"Director {

Environmental Division
Naval Facilities Engineerin g Command
By Direction of the Commander

Enclosure

CLW
0000003404



